SOUTHERN OREGON _ Scott Perry
EDUCATION SERVICE DISTRICT District Superintendent

January 16, 2014

Main Office

Administration
Business Services
School Improvement TO: Board Members of ESD Component School Districts

Technology & Media
101 North Grape Street
Medford, Oregon 97501

(541) 776-8590 FROM: Scott Perry, Superintendent, Southern Oregon ESD
RE: Local Service Plan/Resolution Programs and Services for
Phoenix Office 2014/2015
Special Education
Migrant EQ/ELL
5465 S. Pacific tyy. ORS 334.175 (2) (a) Agreed upon on or before March 1 by
(541) 776-8555 resolution of two-thirds of the component school districts which

are a part of the education service district or districts and which
have at least a majority of the pupils included in the average daily
membership of the education service district or districts, as

Gras'gﬁia?gﬁag:ice determined by the reports of such school districts for the
409 N.W. 3rd preceding year, enrolled in the schools of the districts.

Grants Pass, OR 97526
(541) 479-5135

The following pages include basic information about Southern Oregon
ESD’s Local Service Plan and the three resolution programs within that

plan which are recommended to you by your superintendent for the

Early Childhood
Services 2014/2015 fiscal year.
Gilbert Creek Child Dev. Ctr.
1021 N.W. Highland b
Grants Pass, OR 97526 To
(541) 956-2059

Enclosures

Klamath Falls Office
Special Education
Career & Technical Ed
Migrant Ed/ELL
2685 Foothills Blvd.
Klamath Falls, OR 97603
(541) 850-1138

“The Regional Advantage”
Serving Jackson, Josephine and Klamath County Schools



